

## **B. Surendhar Reddy**

Hyderabad, India

Phone: +91 7306092006

[surendharreddy@icloud.com](mailto:surendharreddy@icloud.com)

### **PROFILE**

Software engineer with expertise and interest in full-stack development. I'm specialized in React, React Native, Redux, and Node (Hapi.js). I use technology to build modular, maintainable, and scalable solutions. I am also a technology speaker.

I am young and a very quick learner, I have a strong desire to engage in challenging roles that have large impacts.

### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Software Engineer, Fresh Qube Technologies — Dec, 2017 — Present**

Building GoDigital a Digital Growth Stack for marketers to help local businesses grow 2x faster.

- ❖ Engineered a web solution (static site generator) to build fast loading websites which helps business owners to create their discovery on web channel with modern web standards.
- ❖ Developing a mobile app builder to seamlessly build interactive mobile apps and support continuous deployment by giving business owners great advantage in implementing effective engagement strategies.

#### **Product Developer — Sep, 2016 — Nov, 2017**

Worked with a technology consulting company as product developer

- ❖ Developed an enterprise mobility product BView (Android and iOS) for a retail (telecom) business in UK to standardise the employee operations in stores and actively manage the employees.
- ❖ Developed a ecommerce mobile and web product for food startup based out of Hyderabad.

#### **Mentor, Udacity — Oct, 2017 — Present**

- ❖ Mentoring students to learn and build projects using React, React Native and Redux

#### **Product Developer Intern, FreshBrains — June 2016 — September, 2016**

- ❖ Developed an enterprise mobility product B View (Android and iOS) for a retail (telecom) business to standardise the employee operations in stores and actively manage the employees.

#### **Student Partner, Microsoft — Nov, 2014 — Mar, 2017**

- ❖ Evangelised Microsoft to the student community. Technology speaker on Cloud and Web application development.

## **EDUCATION**

- ❖ **Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Hyderabad** — Bachelors of Technology in Electronics and communications Engineering
- ❖ **Indian School of Business** — Technology Entrepreneurship Program

## **SKILLS**

### Web Development

HTML, CSS, Javascript (ES2015/ES6), jQuery, React, React Native, Redux, Node.js (Hapi.js), Flow, Jest

### Databases

MongoDB, MySQL

### Dev Tools

Git, ESLint, Webpack, Babel, VS Code, X Code, Android Studio, Postman

### Non - Tech

Entrepreneurship, Product Thinking, Leadership

## **AWARDS & HONOURS**

- ❖ Received full scholarship grant from Linux Foundation to attend KubeCon 2017 in Austin, Texas
- ❖ Recipient of Google India Challenge Scholarship
- ❖ B. V. Raju Institute of Technology Student Achiever of the Year
- ❖ Received full scholarship grant from MIT to attend MIT Global Startup Workshop 2016

## **VOLUNTEERING**

- ❖ Social Media Manager at The August Fest 2015, 2016 editions
- ❖ Demonstrator at Microsoft Windows 10 Developer Camp
- ❖ Operations at IMAI Mobile 10X 'Hack for India' event
- ❖ Ambassador for Auth0